Elkhart County 2023-2 CCMG Paving Program

ADDENDUM NO. 1
2023-2 CCMG Paving Program
January 19, 2024

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISIONERS

ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

TO: All bidders and others to whom Bid Documents for the above referenced Project
have been issued.

The items included in this Addendum are to become a part of the original Bid

remainder of the original bid documents maintains validity in their entirety.

1. The bid form has been revised and reissued, as follows:

Documents as if included therein. Only these items are to be altered. The

BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
County Road 4 (County Road 5 to County Road 7) 8,600 1.63 24.00 22,933
Prep Cost (Grind) LS 1 $0.00
Asphalt Grinding Full Depth SYs 22,934 $0.00
Joint Seal LFT 8,600 $0.00
275 Ib/yd2 HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 3,154 $0.00
CC| 1 Line, Paint, Solid, White 4" LF 17,318 $0.00
Line, Paint, Solid, Yellow 4" LF 5,650 $0.00
Pavement Markings, Thermoplastic, White, Stop Bar, 24" LFT 24 $0.00
#53 Gravel Shoulders TON 400 $0.00
Concrete Removal SYS 420 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
Iris Ct from CR 4 to Cobblestone Way 2,112 0.40 24.00 5,632

Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 5,632 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 5,632 $0.00
CC 2 Joint Seal LFT 2,112 $0.00
220 Ib/yd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 620 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 24 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
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BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Cobblestone Way from Iris Ct to Country Acres Dr 1,679 0.32 24.00 4,477
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYS 4,477 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 4,477 $0.00
CC 3 Joint Seal LFT 1,679 $0.00
220 Iblyd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 493 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 20 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Country Acres Dr from Cobblestone Way to CR 4 2,487 0.47 24.00 6,632
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYS 6,632 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 6,632 $0.00
CC 4 Joint Seal LFT 2,487 $0.00
220 |b/yd2 HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 730 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 29 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Bison Ridge from Iris Ct to Cobblestone Way 1,721 0.33 24.00 4,590
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 4,590 $0.00
Tack Coat SYs 4,590 $0.00
CC 5 Joint Seal LFT 1,721 $0.00
220 Ib/yd® HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 505 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 20 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Centenial Dr gtom Bittersweet Ln to Country Acres 1,077 0.20 24.00 2,872
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYS 2,872 $0.00
Tack Coat SYs 2,872 $0.00
CC 6 Joint Seal LFT 1,077 $0.00
220 Ib/yd® HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 316 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 13 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Bittersweet Ln West from Centenial Dr to Ridgeway Ln 1,257 0.24 24.00 3,351
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 3,351 $0.00
Tack Coat SYs 3,351 $0.00
CC 7 Joint Seal LFT 1,257 $0.00
220 Ib/yd2 HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 369 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 15 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit | Unit Quantities |Price per Unit| Extension
Ridgeway from CR 4 to Centential Dr 1,336 0.25 24.00 3,562
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYsS 3,562 $0.00
Tack Coat SYs 3,562 $0.00
CC 8 Joint Seal LFT 1,336 $0.00
220 Ib/yd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 392 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 16 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
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BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
Bittersweet Ln from Ridgeway Dr to Country Acres 1,177 0.22 24.00 3,140
Prep Cost (Mill) Ls 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 3,140 $0.00
Tack Coat SYs 3,140 $0.00
CC 9 Joint Seal LFT 1,177 $0.00
220 Iblyd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 346 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 14 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
Lamplighter Ln from Ridgeway Dr to Country Acres 1,167 0.22 24.00 3,112
Prep Cost (Mill) LS 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 3,112 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 3,112 $0.00
CC 10 Joint Seal LFT 1,167 $0.00
220 Iblyd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 343 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 14 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
Centenial Ct from Centenial Dr to End 243 0.05 24.00 648
Prep Cost (Mill) LS 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 648 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 648 $0.00
CC 1 1 Joint Seal LFT 243 $0.00
220 Iblyd? HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 72 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 3 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
BID
Group Item Road Shape Length Approx. Miles Road Width Sq Yards Unit |Unit Quantities | Price per Unit| Extension
Country Acres Ct from Country Acres Dr to End 158 0.03 24.00 422
Prep Cost (Mill) LS 1 $0.00
Asphalt Milling (2 inches) SYs 422 $0.00
Tack Coat SYS 422 $0.00
CC 1 2 Joint Seal LFT 158 $0.00
220 Ib/yd® HMA, Type B Surface 12.5 mm TON 47 $0.00
Shoulders (topsoil) TON 2 $0.00
TOTAL FOR ITEM $0.00
TOTAL BID $0.00
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